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had qu ' i te  a  good bus iness  on  gree t ing  cards  fo r  many years  as  a  s ide l  ine .

He wanted  to  ge t  ou t  some o f  h is  p ic tu res  and he  sent  me down four  l f t t le

ones  fo r  the  cards .  ! ' l hy ,  I  go t  the  or ig ina l  pa in t ings .

He gave them to you?

I had to give Car l  Hertzog one. He was at  the Rocky Mountain Bank Note

Company,  then,  in  charge o f  the  p lace .  I  go t  h im to  p r in t 'em--make the

p la tes ,  sen t 'em in  to  make  the  p la tes  and  p r in t ' em fo r  one  o f  the  p ic tu res .

Car l  has the one of  the Enchanted l , lesa. I  a lways thought that  the best one

was the  miss ion  p ic tu re  up  in  here  somewhere  in  one o f  these Ind ian  v i11ages.

H is  w i fe  d idn ' t  wan ta  m iss ion .  I  don ' t  know why ,  she  jus t  d idn ' t  wan t  i t ;

so he got the one /of the Enchanted MesaZ.

Lasf you told us that  you worked for seven years for  th is real  estate and

insurance company and then. . .

I  got  t i red of  that  and I  decided to tny my' luck at  ar t  on my own.

That 's  when you d id  th is  g ree t ing  card?

I started making greet ' ing cards and working commercial  ar t  for  the Inter-

na t iona l  Engrav ing  Company- - I  d id  a  l i t t l e ,no t  much .  F i rs t  I ' d  ge t  them

made th rough In te rna t iona l  Engrav ing .  They  d id  the  cu ts  and I 'd  ge t  some

of  the  pr in te rs  to  p r in t  them.  They 'd  p r in t  very  cheap in  those days '  i

wou ld  have them pr in t  up  severa l  hundred.

Th is  In te rna t iona l  Engrav ing  was a  company here?

That  was one o f  the  f j rs t  and on ly  engrav ing  compan ies  fo r  a  long t ' ime.

i f t  way'  nun by the Wj lson Brothens.

|,. lhene were they located?

They were I ocated around on South El Paso

they  moved over  to  the  bu i ld jng  where  the

near  the  o ld  B i jou  Theat re .  Then

Times was. They were there unt i l



THURSTON IB

M:

T :

M:

T :

M:

T .
t .

M:

T :

they  went  ou t  o f  bus iness ,  somet ime in  the  '30s ,  somewhere  around there ,

maybe '40s .  I  lear .ned a  lo t  about  engrav ing ,  e tch ing ,  and mak ' ing  a ' |1  tha t

k ind of  stuf f  ,  Ft  watching langz hanging around thene.

These } ' l i lson Bnothers did the engraving themselves?

Yeah. They were both pnetty act ive in making the cuts.  They did work for

the  newspapers ;  tha t  was  the i r  ma in  th ing .

Do you remember their  f i rstnames?

Yes.  Buford  and F loyd  ln l i l son .

You had o ther  l i t t le  p r in te rs  do  the  pr in t ing  o f  the  gree t ing  cards  fo r  you?

Yeah. George Cairns used to do some for me inthe ear ly days. Then I  got

acquinted with the Rocky Mountain Bank Note Company,which js a l i thograph

house.  The manager  in  those days  was Ne lson Dav idson.  He was in te res ted

in  d rawingand jn te res ted  in  t ry ing  to  reproduce some co lo r  work  on  the  b ' ig

presses thatthey had. So we made some Christmas cards and also some 9" by

12"  p r in ts .  I  so ld  one to  the  E l  Paso Laundry .  They  pu t  them out  one year .

I t  was  a  b ig  p ic tu re  and a  l i t t le  ca lender  on  the  bo t tom.

That same f i rm was the one that Car l  Hertzog was working for.

Yeah. Car l  went jn there af ter  Davidson. Something happened that caused

Davidson to lose his iob there.  His secretary,  stenographer and of f ice

g i r ' l  was  asphyx ia ted  by  the  gas  in  her  room one n igh t  ius t  about  Chr is tmas

t ime. Rochy Mountain was owned by some Denver people;  they had the same

kind of  f i rm up there.  They came down and talked to Nel ;son, and I  guess

they  dec ided tha t  they  needed to  have a  new manager .  They  d idn ' t  l i ke  the

co lo r  work .  They ' re  s t r i c t l y  p r in t ing ,  the i r  spec ia l ty  was  bank  checks

and th ings  l i ke  tha t .  And they  pr in t  those in  those b ig  p resses  by  the  tens

of thousands, you know. I t  was a money-making dea' l  .
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Rocky Mount ian Bank Note Company, where was i t  located?

It  was out on East Missour i  Stneet around the 
'1400 

block.  They later moved

down to South Kansas Street.  As far  as I  know, they ane st i l l  operat ing.

In fact ,  they make, they're radking my checks. They pr int  my name on my

checks every t ime I  run out.

t^ lh ich bank is that?

Sta te  Na t iona l .

You wene ab le  to  make a  pre t ty  comfontab le  l i v ing  ius t  do ing  those gree t ing

cards in your home?

t^lel l ,  around Chr" istmas t ime we would make a lot  of  extra money and spend i t

on  Chr is tmas,  o f  course .  I  had ou t le ts  f rom San Anton io  c lear  up  to  Santa

Fe, lanf  in the Popu' lar ,  the White House, and Norton Brothers,  here in

town. I  was pnetty good at  i t ,  but  i t  got  to be too much for a one-man

bus iness .  So I  ius t  f ina l l y  qu i t  mak ing  them except  fo r  a  few peop le .

D. C. Crowel l  had been one of  my special  customers for  special  cards way

back  when Mr .  Crowel l  was  l i v ing ,  somewhere  be tween 
. |928 

or '29 .  I  go t

those un t i l  a  few years  ago when I  jus t  cou ldn ' t  do  i t  anymore- - I 'm ge t t ing

o ld  now.  I  d1d some very . . . the  la rges t  I  d id  were  fo r  a  man tha t  worKec l

in  the  Popu la r .  Le t ' s  see . . . I  can ' t  te l l  you  h is  name n igh t  now.  I  d id

some quite unusual cards lTor hirnZ. I got to where it cost me so much to

get them out,  I  just  got  ashamed to ask him to put up any more money. So

I  k ind  o f  qu i t  on  tha t  h igh  cos t  o f  l i v ing  dea l .

y, |e l l ,  you did save some of the example of  these cards that you made oven

the years?

T:  Yeah.  I  go t  a  sc rapbook w i th  a  lo t  o f  them in  there ,  and f there  are- l  a  lo t

o f  them tha t  a re  no t  in  the  book .  I rve  ius t  never  taken the  t ' ime to  keep i t
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up.  I  dont t  know whether  i t  has  anymore  empty  pages e i ther .

When you gave up  the  card  bus jness ,  what  d id  you go  in to  then? in to  the

publ  ic  school  s?

Yeah.  That  was about  the  t ime I  was  o f fened a  job  teach ing  a t  the  Techn i -

ca l  H igh  Schoo l - - Ins t i tu te , in  those days .  I  go t  p re t ty  we l l  acqua in ted  wf th

the  pr in t ing  depar tment .

That  was when Mr .  Hughey was s t i l l  the  super in tendent?

Yeah.

I t  was  in  the  bu i ld ing  tha t  i s  now the  cent ra l  o f f i ce?

Yeah, Oregon and West yandel  I  .

You taught  c lasses  in  d rawing?

Yeah,  j t  was  supposed to  be  commenc ia l ,  most ' l y  commerc ia l  des ign .  I  was

supposed to  teach commerc ia l  a r t .  Bu t  there 's  such a  s imi la r i t y  be tween

the  f ine  ar ts  and the  commerc ia l  a r ts  in  teach ing ,  tha t  I  go t  in to  a  lo t  o f

f ine  ar ts  work .  And w i th  the  pr in t  shop,  we pr in ted  some e tch ings  and we

printed some of the s i lk  screen work.  l , le made some nice big pieces of

s i l k  sc reen  work .

You  d idn ' t  run  the  p r in t  shop?

No. I  was just  teaching art .  The pr int  shop man was lnJj i l jam van

I 'm sor ry ,  bu t  those names I ' l l  have to  look  them up and te l l  you  about  them

la ter .  Van was a  very  f ine  teachen and pr in te r ,  very  exac t  in  h is  work .

He wanted  to  learn  a l l  th is  s i l k  sc reen and engnav ing  and a l l  tha t .  So  we

d id  a  lo t  o f  work  togethen and tu rned ou t  some n ice  th ings .

Then when they  bu ' i l t  the  new Techn ica l  H igh  Schoo l ,  Vou moved ou t  there?

Yeah.

0n  A labama?
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Between Cotton and Alabarna.

What sort  of  students would you have in Tech?

l , l le l1,  when I  started, we had most ly adul ts and some high school  lF idv-.

I  enjoyed teaching the adul ts a lot  more than the kids that  came. When

the f i rs t  re tu rn ing  ve terans  were  g iven educat ion  a l lo tments ,  we go t  a  lo t

of them to come to Tech.

From the Second World l ' lar?

Yeah. I  had some good art ists in the bunch. A" l l  of  them were interested

in  learn ing  and t ry ing .

M:

T :
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Gene has some notes prepared that he is going to give us.

The las t  year  tha t  I  was  in  E l  Paso H igh  Schoo l ,  I  was  ed i to r  o f  the  month-

1y  magaz ine  ca l led  The  Ta t l l en  and  the  annua l ,  a l so  ca l led  The  Ta t t le r .  I

don ' t  have a  copy  o f  any  o f  tha t  s tu f f ,  I  w ish  I  d . id .

Do you think LT copd exi ts anywhere?

I never real ly ta lked to anybody about gett ing them back. I  th ink rnaybe

i f  I  went  th rough a l l  o f  my s tu f f  in  the  basement  I  wou ld  f ind  tha t  I  have

some o f  them.  Dur inq  the '30s  we had  an  a r t i s ts '  qu i ld  w i th  a  room on  the  too

f loor  o f  the  bu i ld ing  ad io in ing  the  Paso de l  Nor te  Hote l .  I  remember  tha t

Lewis Teel  and I  painted up there.  0ther members were Kate 8a11, car l

Hat f ie ld ,  cami l le  c ra ig ,  Ger ry  Per ry ,  Harny  K idd ,  Rober t  Genune,  my mother

(Mns.  Fern  Thurs ton) ,  Lo is  Denton ,  G ladys  H ink le ,  lF loyd  c rews,  John curQ1,

and some others that  I  can' t  remernber.

D id  th is  a r t i s ts '  gu i ld  have o f f i cers  and d id  you pay  dues?

Yes,  we must  have,  bu t  I  don ' t  remember  any  o f  who 's  who.  The top  f loor

rea l l y  was  a  s tud io ,  i t  had  a  sky l igh t ,  and  we cou ld  ho ld  c lasses  up  there .

I  had some students at  the t jme, up there.  Lewis Teel  came up there to

pa in t  more  than any th ing  e lse .  Dur ing  th is  t ime the  gu i ld  was orga-

n ized and opera t ing ,  we dec ided to  ho ld  the  Beaux Ar tes  Ba l l .  A long w i th

i t ,  to  adver t i se  i t ,  we he ld  a  pos ter  contes t .  Tom Lea won the  f i rs t  p lace

and FJoyd Crews second.  Char l ie  Waterhouse,  P .usse l l  Waterhouse 's  fa ther ,

and I  were the iudges. I  had the w' inning poster for  a.  long t ' ime here and

I  f ina l l y  gave i t  to  fa r r f , -  Dav is .  Mr .  Dav is  was pu t t ing  on  another  a r t

show in the Col iseum--I  forget now when that was. I  remember Manny Acosta

was he lp ing  to  decora te  i t .  A-gav{  them some la rge  pa in t ings  tha t  I  had

_nqf
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painted on papen from school /_Tec[. The reason I remember Manny is be-

cause af ter  we got through working /?econat ing the Col iseufnf ,  we would go

over to h ' is  p lace / InglZ had a couple of  refreshing dr inks,  John Cund bui l t

the  scenery  and the  decora t ions .  He was in te res ted  in  a r t  bu t  he  d idn ' t

fo l l ow i t  up  comp le teJy .

Th is  i s  Beaux Ar tes  Ba1 ' l  you ' re  ta lk ing  about?

Beaux Ar tes  Ba l l ,  yes .  I t  was  he ld in  the  o ld  L iber ty  Ha l l '  be fore  i t  was

remodeled. In those days the f loor was f lat  for  dancing and part ies of  that

k ind .  So we decora ted  the  s tage,  and U, - {  had a  very  n ice  look ing  p1ace.

You only did that  one year though ISZ{Z

Yeah,  and a  lo t  o f  work  went  in to  i t ,  a  lo t  o f  peop le  worked on  i t .  Bu t

we never  he ld  another  one un t i l  th is  one they  he ld  about  
. |955 

or  somewhere

a long there  jn  the  Co l iseum.  The Woman 's  C lub  was very  ac t ive  then and he ld

an annua l  exh ib i t  in  the  c lub  bu i ld ing .  Mrs .  t lehman(?)  was in  charge o f

exh ' ib i ts .  Lewis  Tee l  and I  he lped w i th  the  hang ing .  She was very  par t i cu la r

about  how th ings  shou ldbe hung and wh ich  ones  went  where  and here  and there .

I t  was  ge t t ing  la te  in  the  day  and I  was  t i red  o f  foo l ing  around wa ' i t ing

for her to decide, you know, so f ina11y, I  showed her how to hang the wire

so  tha t  i t  wou ldn ' t  g ive  her  any  t roub le .  I  to ld  her  i f  she  pu t  the  hook

up there and the wire on i t  and carr ied i t  on around and put i t  on the hook

to  the  o ther  s ide ,  she  cou ld  ad ius t  i t  very  eas i l y .  So  a f te r  tha t  we go t

th rough w i th  the  iob .

Was she sort  of  the custodian there?

No.  Mrs .  Wehman was B i l l  Wehman 's  7_wi fg - ,  the  arch i tec t ' s  w i fe .  She had

s tud ied  ar t  in  Ch icagq same as  he .  She was qu ' i te  an  ar t i s t ,  bu t  she  wasn ' t

pa in t ing  on  exh ' ib ' i t ing  a f te r  she  go t  down here .  She was ius t ' in te res ted  in



THURSTON 24

M:

T:

M:

T :

ho ld ing  exh ib ' i t s  and  he lp ing  ou t  and  th ings  l i ke  tha t .

Shewas jus t  a  member  o f  the  Woman 's  C lub ,  then,  who superv ised these?

Yeah,  she was on  the  commj t tee  to  do  th is .

You he ld  them in  the  aud i to r ium o f  the  Womanrs  C lub?

Wel l ,  some in  the  aud i to r ium and some in  the  f ron t  two rooms.  We f i l l ed

that place up a eouple of  t imes. They were very nice exhibi ts,  too.  ln le had

some good men here,  I  don' t  rememben the names, f rom Ft.  Bl iss,  and some

of  the  loca l  p ro fess iona ' l  a r t i s t  were  a l ' l  en ter ing .  A f te r  tha t ,  we dec ided

to hold the outdoor shows. They held the f i rst  few in the l ibrary park l

where  now the  new l ib ra ry  b r i i l d ing  is .  They  were  we l l  a t tended.  Then we

decided to hold some down in the San Jacinto Plaza when they were going to

tear up the parking in f ront  and put in the new /T' ibrary/  bu' i ld ing.  So we

he ld  a  few down there  in  the  San Jac in to  P laza ,  bu t  the  prob lem there  was

park ing  space- -nobody cou ld  ge t  c lose  to  the  p lace  to  s top  and see them.

So as soon as the new f ibrary was completed they al lowed us to use the Maud

Su l l i van  Ga l le ry  wh ich  was  bu i l t  fo r  exh ib i t s  and  the  use  o f  the  a r t ' i s t s .

Then after the new wings were put on the museum,when they opened En"r{,

the  ar t i s ts  moved over  there .  They  he ld  the i r  meet ings  there ,  bu t  on ly

once a  year  d id  they  have a  chance to  exh ib j t .  That ' s  the  run  up  on  the

progress  o f  the  p laces  where  they  ar t i s ts  cou ld  exh ib i t .  They  d idn ' t  have

any ga l le r ies  l i ke  they  do  now.  A t  tha t  t ' ime,  the  o thers  had c losed down.

So,  the  Woman 's  C lub  was rea l l y  the  most  p rogress ive  group tha t  backed the

art ists in any way.

Do you th ink  tha t  E l  Paso was par t i cu la r ly  weak in  apprec ia t ion  o f  a r t ' i s ts

and ga l le r ies?  I t  seems l i ke  i t  was ,  compared to  o ther  p laces  l i ke  Santa  Fe.

Yes, we wenenrt  as prognessive as Santa Fe and Taos. Nobody said that  El  Paso

was an  ar t  cen ter  fo r  a  long t ime.  The peop1e. . .some came to  see and buy
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but  there  were  no t  many sa les  in  those days .  P jc tu res  were  hard  to  se l l .

Then Mr .  R.  E .  McKee began to  co l lec t  p ic tu res  and he  and h is  w i fe  wou ld

come down to the open air  shows and walk around on a nice evenfng'  you know,

and they would buy two or three. I  soJd rny f i rst  p ' ic ture to him down there

a t  the  l ib ra ry  park .  But  now,  there 's  been lo ts  o f  sa les  in  p ic tu res  the

qu ' ie t  way .  I  was  look ing  a t  the  ca ta log  on  Pab lo  F lsher ' s  p jc tu res ,  and ' in

there they had a l is t  of  the owners that  had loaned their  p ictures for  that

exh ib i t  a t  themuseum recent ' l y .  I  was  surpr ised  a  the  peop ' le  tha t  had bought

them. . . l oca l  peop le .

The f i r rs tSun Carn iva l  Show. . . the  group tha t  la te r  fo rmed the  Ar t  Asso-

ciat ion,  most ' ly  got  together and decided that we would hold a Sun Carnival

Exh ib i t .  We asked the  Sun Carn iva l  i f  they  wanted  to  back  us ,  and they

sa id  they  wou ld .  So w i th  the  he lp  o f  the  d i rec to r  o f  the  Techn ica l  Ins t i -

tu te ,  Mr .  J .  T .  Reyno lds ,  who go t  in  there  and worked and he ' lped us  f i x

th ings Up, w€ got a pret ty good show going. ! ' le sent not ices,  of  course'  to

round al l  the people that  we knew in El  Paso and surrounding area. l l le got

about  300 pa in t ings  fon  the  exh ib i t .  Bu t  the  fea ture ,  and the  th ing  tha t

brought  the  c rowd,  I  be ] ieve ,  was  the  exh ib i t  o f  about  f i ve  o r  s ix  o ld

masters fnom the Duch School which we borrowed from the Metropol itan lvluseum

in New York.  They got there iust  barely in t ime to put them up for the

show. But they were very popu' lar  wi th the people.  l l le got lots of  n ice

comments on i t .

Now,  in  tha t  f i r s t  show,  d id  you have any  pr izes  fon  the  300 p ic tu res  tha t

were entered? lTere thergf iudges or anything?

No.  No judges ,  no  pr izes  tha t  I  remember .  But ,  o f  course ,  la te r  we ta lked

to  Vera  Wise  o f  the  co l lege and she s ra id  she wou ld  go  in  w i th  us  and t ry  to

g ' i ve  us  a  be t te r  p lace  to  exh ib i t  in  the  Cot ton  Memor ia l  Bu i ld ing .  But  her
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M: That was the one down on Cleveland Square, when i t  was

To l tec  Bu i ld inq?
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cond i t ion  was tha t  the  p ic tu res  were  to  be  iu r ied .  She wou ld  fu rn ish  the

judge. The f i i rst  judge we got was Professor Andersonn I  bel jve,  f rom

Anizona Un ivens i ty .  t ^ le  had a  la rge  group o f  pa in t ings  submi t ted .  And I

don ' t  th ink  the  word  was pu t  ou t  in  t ime tha t  they  were  go ing  to  be  iu r ied ,

because a great many of  the local  ar t is ts who had a pret ty good reputat ion

were turned down for th is exhibi t .  They were al l  mad and mad at  me; they

were  go ing  to  d rop  ou t .  In  fac t ,  Lewis  Tee l  d id  d rop  ou t  o f  the  Assoc ia t ion .

He later came back. After that ,  we held several  there at  the Cottom Memorial

f rn i l  several  years.  Each one was judged, and we got along f ine af ter  that .

We he ld  a  few exh ib i t s ,  one  in  the  E lk ' s  Lodge  Bu i ld ing  one  year .

o r  the

T : No,  i t  wasn ' t  e i ther  one o f  those.  I t  was  the  one tha t  the  Shr iners  bought

from them on North Campbel1.  The telephone company, I  bel ieve, bought 'em

f*{  and took i t  over.  And they moved out there near the high school .

Then we took the Sun Carnival  show up to the museum as soon as they were

ready .  l ^ le  he ld  i t  thene each t ime.  We had pr izes  up  to  as  h ighas$2 '000

for  f i r s t  p r izen  $ ' | ,000 fo r  second,  and severa l  o ther  smal l  p r izes .  F ive

or  s ix  thousand do l la rs  was ra ised every  year  fo r  p r izes ,  fo r  about  ten  years .

But,  by then, you were gett ing entr ies f rom al l  over the country.

Yes .  I t  was  beg inn ing  to  be  known nat iona l l y .  We d id .  We got  a  lo t  o f

exh ib i ts  f rom out  o f  town.

You spoke of  something there that you judged.

That  was the  Beaux Ar tes  Ba l l  pos ter  contes t .  t le  had a  n ice  co l lec t ion  o f

pos ters  submi t ted  fo r  tha t .  Tom Lea,  a t  tha t  t ime,  was l i v ing  in  Santa  Fe

and he sent his down by mai l .  Then he later moved back to El  Paso.

His /won/ f i rst  pr ize.  Do you remember the subiect  of  i t?

M:

T :

M:

T :

M :
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T:  No,  a t  tha t  t ime there  wasn ' t  many Mex ican boys  go ing

grade schoo l  on  th is  s ide .  0 f  course ,  they  had the i r

Jac in to  and Bea l l  Schoo l  and severa l  in there .  We l1 ,  they

seemed to  s tay  more  or  less . . .  They  hadnr t  npved in to  the  upper  par . t  o f

El  Paso at  the t ime to any great extent.

D id  you , Gene,  pant ic ipa te  in  any  o f  the  ar t  g roups  or  teach ing

2l

T: Yes,  I  had the  pos ter .  I  shou ld  have kept  i t .  I t  was  s tandard  s ize ,  about

22  by  28  inches .  I t  was  a  p ic tu re  o f  a  span ish  g i r l  and  a  span ish  boy

dressed up  fo r  a  par ty ,  pa in ted  in  b r igh t  co lo rs .  He very  un ique ly  used,

a t  tha t  t ime,  co lo red  penc i l s .  He pu t  in  an  area  w i th  red  and pu t  in  an

area w i th  another  co lo r .  I t  was  rea l1y  a  very  n ice  p iece  o f  work .  I  foo l -

i sh" ly  donated  i t  to  the  o ther  g roup,  bu t  I  d idn ' t  have a  p lace  to  rea l ]y

take  cane o f  i t .  I  go t  t i red  o f  pu t t ing  i t  a round in  the  basement  d i f fe ren t

p laces  and keep ing  the  dus t  o f f  o f  i t  and  th ings  I  i ke  tha t .  He is  ge t t ing

so famous and I  would have l ike to have kept i t .  Another thought that  came

to  me. . .when we were  in  g rade schoo l  we had a  baseba l l  team in  H igh land

Park.  ln le were the Highland Parkers.  [ . le played a team that was in the

near  where  you l i ve ,  a round Cot ton  Avenue.

Gi l le t te  was the  manager  o f  tha t  bunch.  I t  was  my job  to  a lways  ar range

these games. l^ le had on our team.. . I  can remember most of  them. we had

Harry Kidd, his brother John, Paul  Downs ,  Dougl  as Downs ,  George ln lccl  ure,

c la i r  Ru ley ,  my bro ther  char ley ,  and me,  and a  coup le  more  I  guess- - I  can ' t

remember.  We used to p ' lay them every now and then. Then we would play a

group across  the  t racks  a t  the  San Jac jn to  Schoo l  a rea .  A l  Adk ins  was one. .

These names you ment ioned seem to be most ly Anglo-Americans. They hadn' t

moved  in  so  many . . .

M:
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T: I  taught in Ruidoso for a couple of  summers in 1937. They had a summer

camp for weal thy gir" ls.  Greggenson owns i t  now. At that  t ime, i t  was run

by two women from Roswel l .  Mrs.  Denton was one and the other lady I lve for-

gotten /h"er namg/.  I  d idn' t  get  any money out of  i t ,  but  I  had two daughters,

Marg' ie and Peggy, who got to go up to camp there for  the season. Ann and

I  bo th  went ,and Ho l ly ,  who was then jus t  about  f i ve  years  o ld ,  someth ing

l i ke  tha t ,  she  went  w i th  us .  I  had c lasses  there for two weeks  each- -

two seasons fo r  sure .  I  gave the  g i r l s  pa in t ing  lessons .  Soon a f te r

tha t  I  go t  in to  the  pub l ic  schoo ls .  They  cou1dn ' t  make the  camp pay  enough

so they  c losed ' i t  down anyway.  The bu i ' ld ing  be longed a t  tha t  t ime

to  the  Roswel l  M i l i ta ry  Ins t i tu te ;  they  so ld  i t  to  Greggerson.

What  sor t  o f  bu i ld ing  was th is?  For  schoo l?

Yes,  they  used i t  fo r  a  summer  schoo l  a f fa i r .  They  had one n ice  
' la rge

bu i ld ing  w i th  the  basement  most ly  above ground.  In  the  area  above '  some

of  i t  was  dormi to r ies .  The d ' inner  ha l l  and the  k i tchen were  downsta i rs .

The center room was k ' ind of  a meet ing roomi lTt  wagT- a nice' large room with

a  f i rep lace .  Then they  had some bu i ld ings  beh ' ind  there  wh ich  wer :e  used

fo r ,  oh ,  he lp - - teachers  and  he lp  and  a l l  to  l i ve  in .  They  had

horses, and somebody to take care of  the horses every season. i t  was just

a  n ice  summer  ou t ing ,  rea l l y .  Bu t  a f te r  tha t ,  I  d idn ' t  teach any ,  a t  leas t

I  don ' t  th ink  I  d id ;  I  don ' t  remember .

We11,  how about  the  B lack  Range group? D idn ' t  you  go  over  there  once or

twi ce?

I  went  over  there  and judged one exh ib i t  fo r  them but  I  never  have. . .

Kingston, New Mexico?

Yeah,  up  in  the  B lack  Range,  K ings ton .  Tha t ' s  an  in te res t ing  l i t t l e  le f tover

v i ' l l age  f rom the  min ing  days .  I  th ink  they  had the  use  o f  the  o ld  bank
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bui ld ing  fo r  the j r  exh jb i ts .  I t  was  a  typ ica l  o ld  fash ioned bank- -bars  on

the windows, raised up about three or foun steps from the gnound, you know--

s tone bu i ld r 'ng .

M:  Th is  has  been go ing  on  severa l  years  now.  I t ' s  ius t  an  ar t  co ' lony  in  the

summen?

Yeah,  some o f  them l ' i ve  up  there .  Mrs .  Banre t ,  she  moved up  there ,  and

some others f rom New Mexjco have homes there or summer homes. f fhd f inA

o f  keep  the  p lace  a l ' i ve .  I t ' s ' i n tenes t ing  up  there ;  i t ' s  p re t t y ,  g reen ;

the  mounta ins  coo l .

Then they have some prominent painters who come and teach ' in the summer?

Yes .  I  th ink . . .wha t ' s  tha t  man 's  name?

Taubus?

No,  they  neven had Taubus,  he  taught  in  Ru idoso.  I 'm th ink ing  o f  a  loca l

man.

Kol I i ker?

No,  Ko l l i ke r  taugh t  in  Ru idoso .

Krupp.

Krupp,Lou is  Krupp taught  up  there .  He was one o f  the  f i rs t  they  had.  He 'd

come in  the  summer  and ho ld  c lasses .  I  don ' t  know how they  are  do ing  now,

F" t  they ' re  s t i l l  go ing .  They  brought  anexh ib i t  down here  once,  no t  long

ago.  Now,  C loudcro f t  has  a  co lony .  That ' s  run  by  some peop le  f rom Da l las '

teachers  f rom Da l las .

I  th ink Frank Genvasi  maybe goes there!  or  has, the one from Marfa.

Yeah,  I  sqw someth ing  about  h im.  I  met  a  man f rom Car lsbad,  Micky  Lavy ,

who i s  ve ry  ac t i ve , r in  tha t  anea .  I  so ld  h im a l l  o f  Booners  pa in t ings  tha t

Boone's wt ' fe had lef t  here a few years ago. Then later he decided to get

ou t  a  l ' i t t l e  book  te l l i ng  aJ l  abou t  Sou thern  New Mex ico .  He  asked  fo r  he lp
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from di f ferent art jsts that  he knows around here.  He got me to dnaw three

on four sketches; he got one or two from peter Hurd.  In fact ,  they are

al ' l  f rom r ight  in th is area. Bob Hammond submit ted some.

These were  to  be  pub l ished in  a  book?

I t  tu rned ou t  I  have one ou t  there , I , l J  show you.  I t  was  about  a  SO_page

book tha t  he  was se l ' l i ng  fo r  a  do l la r  on  a  newstand,  you know,  where  tour is ts
go '  Then  in  the  back  he 's  go t  a  p ic tu re  o f  each  a r t i s t  and  a l i t t l e  a r t i c le
about him. I  found out I  was in pret ty good company. /ehuckieT.
What was the author, ;s name?

Micky Lavy. He was later appo' inted to the Art  Commission in New Mexico.

He has  exh ib i ted  over  here  a  t ime or  two.  A  funny  th ing  about  Boone 's

p ic tu res . . .Lavy  had  been  oven  there  look ing  fo r  one  o f  Boone 's  p ic tu res . . .

What  i s  the  fu l l  name o f  Boone?

Elmer  Boone.  Lav-v  wanted  a  p ic tu re  o f  the  Cap i tan  Mounta in . - :  S igna l  peak ,

by Boone. He talked to everybody around here,  except me, i t  seemed l ike,

and  he  d idn ' t  f i nd  any th ing .  so ,  when  Mrs .  Boone . . . she  had  some p ic tu res

tha t  were  s to red  ou t  here  w i th  a  ne ighbor .  so ,  she  sa id ,  , ' I  wou ld  l i ke  to

se l l  them.  The lady  is  ge t t ing  very  o ld  and feeb le  and she wants  to  ge t

r id of  them." /She asked i ! / -  r  would take them and try to sel  I  them. So

I  wno te  h im a  le t te r ,  and  sa id ,  " I  have  a  l i s t  o f  Boone 's  p ic tu res  I ,d  l i ke

to  se l l . "  wou ld  he  l i ke  to  see  them? So he  came over .  Bu t  f i r s t ,  he  look -

ed  a t  the  l i s t  and he  bought  a  few o f  thern  jus t  f rom the  l i s t ,  I  guess ,  the

bes t .  I  sen t  them over  to  h im,  and I  sa id ,  , ,Come over  here  and look  a t  the

res t  o f  them.  I ' l l  se l l  them to  you a t  a  p re t ty  good pr ice . , r  so  he  d id .

I t  turned out he bought them al ' l  .

PAUSE
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Wel l ,  we were speaking about the Micky Lavy sketch book about /Southwest

New Mexicol.

You see,  I  pa in ted  a  lo t  in  New Mex ico .  l , r |e  went  to  A lbuquenque 'cause

Ann 's  fo lks  l ' i ved  there .  We wou ld  go  to  Santa  Fe to  keep up  w i th  what

these art ' is ts were putt ing out and show' ing,  Taos, and around Roswel l .  l rJe

had a  c lose  f r iend  tha t  l i ved  in  Roswel l ,  no t  an  ar t i s t ,  bu t  he  in t roduced

me to  some o f  the  ar t i s ts  and museum peop le  there  jn  Roswel '1 .

[ l le l l ,  th js  book  has  a  ser ies  o f  ske tches  by  a  g roup o f  a r t i s ts .  I t rs  a

sor t  o f  gu jde  to  E l  Paso and the  area  here  fo r  tour is ts ,  I ' d  say .

Yes ,  i t  was  pu t  ou t  fo r  tour is t  in fo rmat ion .

1968  i t  says .

Yeah. He had me draw the l^ lh ' i te Sands, the CloudOroft  Rai l road trussle,

the  F t .  B l i ss  Miss i le  Ranger  d rd  the  race t rack  over  there  in  fnu idosg/ - -

I  d rew tha t  w i th  horses  runn ing .  I  don ' t  know' i f  anybody no t iced  how

crude the  horses  were  or  no t ,  bu t  I  suppose the  ar t i s ts  d id .

Do you remember anything about the Mexican Revolut ion,  or  were you too

young when th ings  were  rea1 ly  popp in '  oven here  in  Juarez?

14e l l ,  I  was  a  l i t t l e  young .  I  heard  lo ts  o f  ta les  abou t  V ' i l l a  buy ing  a  lo t

o f  s tu f f  in  E l  Paso f rom Hamon Krupp and men l i ke  tha t .

What would he buy?

Clothing and supp' l ies for  the t roops. Then I  remember one t ' ime there were

d i f fe ren t  revo lu t ionary  g roups  f igh t ing  a t  d i f fe ren t  t jmes.  One t ime we

went  up  the  r i ver ,  uP by  the  smel te r ,  to  see.  There  Was a  group o f  revo lu -

t ionany  so ld ' ie rs  r igh t  across  the  r i ver .  They  were  no t  f igh t ing  then '  they

would come down and talk to the people standing on the American side. The

r iver was about 25 feet wide or less,  and they'd stand over there.  l l |e k jds

fol lowed down there,  and we'd stand thene and watch them talk to them.
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Then one t ime we were downtown one evening at  the Sheldon Hotel ,  which is

now the Hi l ton,  Plaza. hle were down at  a dance there and somebody came in

and sa id ,  "They ' re  a t tack ing  Judrez l "  So,  o f  course ,  everybody go t  ou t

there and ran down to the br idge to see what was going on. l , le were stand-

ing  qround there ,  bu l le ts  f l y ing  around every  once in  a  wh i le .

But you can' t  remember what year that  would be?

I {e l l ,  tha t  was  somewhere  around 1921,  I  th ink .  l919  we qo t  mar r ied .  I t

may have been 
. l9. |9.

M:  Dur ing  
. |9 ' |9 ,  

V i l la  made a  f ina l  a t tack  on  Judrez ,  and the  t roops  f rom Ft .

B l i ss  were  supposed to  have c rossed over  and he lped run  h im o f f .  Maybe i t

was that one that you nemember.

Wel l ,  I  remernber that  the br idge was crowded with refugees, /wl t ! .2-  a l l  their ,

a l l  tha t  they  cou ld  canry ,  and coming over  to  th is  s ide .  They  pu t  them a l l

i n  the  s tockade  ou t  the re  fo r  a  wh i le ,  a t  F t .  B l i ss .

That Krupp that you spoke of ,  what sort  of  business did he have that you

thought  6 {  so ld  th ings  to  V i l la?
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Wel l ,  Hamond Krupp . . .

He 's  no t  the  one  tha t rs

No,  no .  Bernard  Krupp is

Hamon ran a mercant i le

Fe, I bel ' i  eve i t was .

s t ' i ' 11  a l  i ve?

s t i1 I  a f  i ve ,  and  E ly be l ieve  i s  s t i l l  a l i ve .

bus iness  down in  south  E l  Paso a t  Over land and Santa

Ft' { the bu i 
' l  
d i ng that the Mal ool y' s had been us i ng

for se1 "l i ng .  But  Krupp and Frank  P ickere l '1 ,  who used to  run

the El i te Confect ionery back in the days when i t  was the;spot where every-

body  wou ld  go  to  ge t  sodas  and th ings ,  a t  the  corner  o f . . .where  Grant r ;s  i s

/_! tot / , , the.  corner of  Jexas andMesa. They had i t  there,  and they had a nice

bus iness  fon  a  long t ime.  But  Krupp and P ickere l l  went  down to  B ig  Lake in

Texas ,  a rd  dug a  w i ld  ca t  o i l  we l l  and i t  came in - - f i l  camein  ab ig  gusher .
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So they ,  we11,

I 'm  sure .  F rank  I  i ves  here  in  E l  Paso  w i th  h is  s i s te r  and  s is te r - in - law.

He ran that confect ionery th ing?

Yeah.  l l l h i le  they  had i t ,  they  pu t  ou t  the  f i rs t  f rozen ice  c ream th ings

ca l led  a r rbaseba l l . t '  I t  was  in  the  shape  o f  a  baseba l l  and  darn  near  as

big.  They sold,  but  I  guess Fn"{  never caught on nat ional ly.  That was

the f i rst  of  those kind of  th ings that I  know of.  Except,  I  can rememben

we had these l i t t le  s l i ces  o f  neopo l i tan  ice  c ream--s t rawber ry ,  van i l la ,

and chocolate-- that  the hokeypokey man would sel1 you for a nickel  in

those days.

There  is  one pa in te r  I rm th ink ing  o f  tha t  must  have done tha t  pa in t ing

r igh t  there  tha t  you  have to ld  me about .

Yeah,  Dey de  R ivcowsky .  I  have a  book  on  h im.  He was an  ar t i s t  who s ta r t -

ed . . .  He was ra ised in  Russ ia ,  p robab ly ,  and then dr i f ted  over  to  Europe,

se l l ing  p ic tu res ,  ske tch ing ,  se1 ' l ing  rem to  tour is ts  on  the  water f ron t  in

Ven ice  and p laces  l i ke  tha t .  He f ins t  went  to  South  Amer ica  and he ld  some

exh ib i ts  down there  and go t  h imse l f  some pr izes ,  f i r s t  p r ize .  He d id  tha t

here .  He comes in to  a  p lace  and he  ge ts  in  w i th  the  ar t i s ts .  H is  spec ia l -

ty was ocean scenes, Venice scenes, and seascapes. They were good, very

good.  But  he  wou ld  o rgan ize  a  b ig  exh ib i t .  The one here  was the  one in
.1924 

when he got the Chamber of Commerce to back him, women of the Chamber

of Commerce. He had a picture about 6 feet  square or 6 feet  by 8 feet ,  or

someth ing  l i ke  tha t . . .enormous th ing .  0 f  course ,  na tura l l y ,  he  overshadowed

every th ing  e lse  and he  go t  h imse l f  a  p r ize .  He gave me a  pr ize  fo r  the

bes t  in  the ,  a t  tha t  t ime,  the  amateurs ,  wh ich  i  have here .

0h ,  yes ,  "F i rs t  Pr ize ,  In tennat jona l  Fa i r  and Expos i t ion  o f  the  Southwest ,

El  Paso, lTexaf,  September,  l8-28, 1924, auspices of  the Chamber of  Commerce."

M:
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That rs  no t  th i s  one ,  i s  i t?

No.  Th is ' i s  a  p ic tu re  I  pa in ted  when we were  exper i rnent ing  w i th ,  mak ing

pr in ts  ou t  a t  the  Rocky  Mounta in  Bank Note .  That rs  one tha t  was  la te r  pu t

on the calendar for  the El  paso Laundry.

We11,  th i s  i s  a  sc rap  book .

Th js  i s  the  f i r s t  sc rap  book .  The  o ther  one  i s  s t i l l  i n  th i s  c l i pp ing

s tage .  I ' ve  go t  abou t  th ree  fo lders  fu l l  o f  c l i pp ings  and  th ings .  I

thought  I 'd  pu t  the  l i t t le  book  in  here  about  R ivcowsky .

How long did he stay here?

wel l '  he  s tayed here ,  I  guess ,  s ix  months  the  f i rs t  t ime,  and then he  came

back  and s tayed aga in .  He so ld  a  lo t  o f  pa in t r 'ngs  around E l  paso.  I  ob-

served h is  sa lesmansh ip  and learned a  grea t  dea l  about  se l l ing  and pa in t ing

p ic tu res .  I  nememben one case.  He had an  order  fo r  a  p ic tu re . . .oh ,  i t

was a marine scene, ocean scene of  some kind that somebody else had boughL

and th is  par ty  wanted  one l i ke  i t .  so ,  he  sa id ,  " l ^ le l l ,  I , ve  go t  one in  my

s tud io  in  Los  Ange les ,  I ! l J  send  over  the re  and  ge t  i t . , ,  so ,  i ns tead  o f

send ing  fon  i t - -he  d ' idn ' t  have any  over  there  anyway- -he  jus t  s i t s  down and

he pa in ts  the  th ing  in  two days ,  two s i t t ings .  There  i t  was ,  ready  to  se l l

on the next day. He had frames here that he put them in,  l fhat  heZ tept

on  hand,  you know.  But  I  learned a  lo t  f rom h im about  pa in t ing .  He was

the  f i rs t  one tha t  I  took  any  lessons  f rom in  o i l  pa in t ing .  I  watched my

mother  pa in t  a  l i t t l e  b i t ,  bu t  tha t  d idn ' t  i n te res t  me;  she  was  pa in t ing

f lowers .  And I  be l ieve  about  tha t  t ime they  were  pa in t ing  on  Ch ina .  She

had a  good co ] lec t ion  o f  ch ina  pa in t ings  Fna]y '  she  d id ,  wh ich  I  have in

the  d in ' ing  noom there .  But  I  learned the  bas ic  bu i ldup o f ,  p ick ing  canvas ,

raw canvas '  PrePdr ing  the  canvas ,  pu t t ing  on  two or  th ree  coats  o f  under

pa' int  and then pa' int ing on ' i t .  /T learneqZ i l re use of  the colors,  how to
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mix  the  co ' lons  up , .  ins tead o f  raw co lo rs  l i ke  they  use  so  much nowadays .

i t  was  so f t  b lended  co lo r .

You ac tua l l y  took  lessons  f rom h im?

Yeah,  I  took  lessons  f rom h im.  He had a  c ' lass  o f  four ,  f i ve  peop le ,  I

bel  ieve. After t r -7 got so that I  might make something out of  i t ,  I  could

go up there and work anyt ime. He had a two-room sui te in the paso del

Norte.  To f inal ly pay al l  he owed down there,  he painted them a great b. ig

picture which has hung in the mezzanine there for  many years --  the marine

scene.

At  the  Paso de l  Nor te?  we l l ,  th is  says  hers  Dey de  R ivcowsky ,  born  in  lgg0,

the  son o f  a  Russ ian  count .  H is  fa ther  was k i l led  in  the  Russo-Japanese

War .  He was here ,  then,  dun ing  the  twent ies?

Yes.  Yeah,  the  ear ly  par t  o f  the  twent ies ,  he  was here .

You a l l  deve loped here  a lmost  a  l i t t le  schoo l  o f  deser t  pa in te rs ,  i t  seems

l i ke - -N icho ls ,  Tee l ,  Boone ,  and  you .

Yeah.  F loyd  Crews pa in ted  some. . .no t  too  much.  He was more  o f  a  por t ra i t

pa in te r .  A  b ig  fe11a,  he  had l i ved  in  New York  and came down here  a f te r

h is  w i fe  d ied .  ln lh i le  they  were  in  New York  (h is  w i fe  was an  ar t i s t ) ,  they

were very successful  commercial  ar t is ts.  He had a s ister who owned a

ranch up  in  A lamogordo.  He 'd  s tay  down here  most  o f  the  t ime and go  and

see her ,sene,  I  guess .  He s ta r ted  pa in t ing  por t ra i ts  and some landscapes.

But  he  had a  hard  t ime mak ing  ends  meet  because tha t ' s  a l l  he 'd  do- -pa in t .

He  wou ld  exh ' ib i t  w i th  us .  He  l i ked  to  ge t  these  young  g i r l s . . .  Herd  see

a pre t ty  g i r l  a t  some o f  these ga ther ings ,  you  know,  and herd  say ,  "wou ld

you come to  ny  s tud io?  I 'd  jus t  love  to  pa in t  your  por t ra i t . "  He pa in ted

a lo t  o f  them.

I  guess  i t  d idn ' t  cos t  much  back  in  those  days .

T :

M .
I  l .



THURSTON 36

T: No.  And he 'd  se l l  lo ts  o f  p ic tu res  by  tak ing  them around and showing them

to  these pnominent  men l i ke  Dorance Roder ick  o f  the  T jme-s .  He 'd  say ,  " I 'm

short  on money. l l lould you take this picture and keep i t  and loan me about

$50?" Donance did that  a few t imes. Some of the other newspaper men I

know kept  h is  p ic tu res  tha t  way .  And he 'd  keep on  bor rowing  t i l l  he  go t

in  so  deep tha t  he  cou l  dn ' t  /ge tJ -  the  p ic tu re  back  ,cause he  d idn ' t  have

any money. lC-huckle/.

I  guess  there  weren ' t  any  pa in te r .s  here ,  pant icu la r ly  though,  be fore  the

First  l , r lor ld War,  that  anyone ever heard of .

No, I  don' t  nemember any of  them that were here at  the t ime.

How about  Kate  Ba l l?  She was bonn here ,wasn ' t  she?

Yeah, Kate was raised here,  and she took that Federal  School  Commercial

Course that I  took.  She did some commercial  work,  and then she got into

the  Techn ica l  H igh  Schoo l , Ins t i tu te  a t  tha t  t ime,  as  the  ar t  teacher .  I

took  over  a f ten  she le f t .  She was there  severa l  years .  I  don ' t  know how

long.  And the  one be fore  her  was Luc i l le  Sk ipwor th .

Wel lo  th is  Tech Ins t i tu te  then was,  seems i t  was  sor t  o f  a  vocat iona l

schoo l  ?

I t  was  opened as  a  vocat iona l  schoo l  I  be l ieve  around 
. |925.  

As  soon as

the government started putt ing out money for these schools,  they organized.

I  remember Reynolds used to say in the o1d days, "You want to have a c lass?"

He says ,  "Get  me twe lve  peop le ,  and  I r11  g ' i ve  you  a  c lass . "  Tha t ' s  a i l  i t

wou ld  take .  I  d ' id  have a  c lass  o f  women fo r  o i1  pa in t ing .  I t  was  a  p re t ty

good s ize  c lass- - i t  was  over  
' l2 ,  

dbout  twenty .  I 'd  s ta r t  them out  and they 'd

pa in t  the  p ic tu re .  And when i t  wou ld  ge t  near  the  end,  I rd  have to  go

around and touch them al l  up,  / -cn' ! /  help them f in ish them.

h le l l ,  Mr .  McKee bought  qu i te  a  b i t  o f  your  p ic tu res ,d idn ' t  he?

M:

T:

M:

t .

M:

lul :
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T .
l r

lv|:

T:

Yes, R.E. That was the father,  Robert  E.  McKee, the General  Contractor.

Wel '1,  how many of  your pictures do you think he bought?

l , ' le l l ,  I rve neven real ly counted them, but / i t 'g/  somewhere between 10 and
. l5 .  

I  went  there  one t ime and I  had jus t  bought  a  new I i t t le  P ly rnouth .  I

was  te l l ing  h im about  i t .  LTJ  had some p ic tu res ,  showing them to  h im.

He says ,  ' rHow much more  do  you owe on i t? "  I  sa id ,  " l ^ le l l ,  about  $900. "

He  sa id ,  " t l f e l l ,  I ' l l  t r y  to  he lp  you  ou t . "  He  says ,  " I ' . | 1  th ink  abou t  i t . "

He sa id ,  " I ' l J  take  these two over  here  and leave the  res t  o f  them,  and

I ' J l  see . "  So,  I  went  back  and he  bought  a l ' l  o f  them--c leaned up  the  who le

nof,e.

Is  there  any  o f  your  p ic tu res  tha t  you  cons ider  par t i cu la r ly  ou ts tand ing?

Any special  pr izes that you have neceived?

Yeah. . .  I  s tan ted  pa in t ing  p ic tu res  o f  the  0rgan Mounta ins- -one o f  my

sub jec ts .  I  pa in ted  one fo r  Dave McKee,  one o f  the  o lder  boys  o f  R.  E .

l le ' l l ,  in  a  shor t  t ime,  he  ca l led  me and sa id  tha t  a  very  p ronr inent  man. . .

I  can ' t  th ink  o f  h i s  name. . .anyhow,  he  wanted  a  p ic tu re  fo r  h i s  w i fe  fo r

ther ' r  25th wedding anniversary.  And the story came out that  Dave and his

wife had been students up at  the New Mexico Agr icul tural  Col1ege, and they

used to go over there and do their  sparking near the 0rgan Mountains.  And

i t  seems tha t  G i lmer - - tha t ' s  the  o ther  man 's  name--Gi lmer  and h is  w i fe  had

done the same thing. They'd both gone to school  there and had pleasant

memor ies  o f  the  Organ Mounta insr  so  I  pa in ted  one fo r  them.  Then,  a  l i t t le

t ' ime later,  McKee said to go see Governor Meecham--"He wants to buy one of

the  Organ Mounta ins . "  So I  pa in ted  another  one,  bu t  no t  the  same,o f  course .

They  were  s imi la6but . . .  FonGovernor  Meecham and h is  w i fe ,  I  took  tha t  up

to  Santa  Fe.  He was in  the  Governor rs  0 f f i ce  then.  So I  took  i t  up  theren

and Mr.  McKeers representat ive up there met me and took me over to Governor

M:

t .
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Meecham's  0 f f i ce  /w i t17  t | . re  p ic tu re- -k ind  o f  go t  me in , .you  know,  w i thout

a lot  of  red tape and stuf f .  He sat there and talked to us for  about an

hour ,  Jus t  v is i t ing .  A t  tha t  t ime,  he  was us ing  the  p icu tes  o f  the  museum

in  Santa  Fe to  decora te  the  admins t ra t ion  bu i ld ing  o f  the  governor  and the

of f i ces"  He ins is ted  on  ge t t ing  these good p ic tunes  by  the  o ld  men l i ke

Sharp ,  Burn inghaus ,  Couse ,  d ld  Cass idy  and  those  fe lJas .  He  sa id ,  ' , I  have

no use fo r  these "mcdern  abs t rac t  p ic tunes ,  I  want  to  see the  rea l  th ing . , ,

/dhucklgl .  So , that ts what he was doing with them.

Meecham bought one of  you pictures then?

Yeah.  when I  went  up  there ,  whr ,  I  had the  p ic tu re  w i th  me.  I  had a l -

ready  pa in ted  i t .

ln le l , l ,  wou ld  th is  be  in  h is  persona l  co lJec t ion?

Yeah. Afterwards, when he was appointed Senaton of  New Mexico landZ went

to  wash ing ton ,  he  took  the  p ic tune w i th  h im.  Joe Fre idk in  here  (he  was

a lso  one o f  the  k ids  we were  ra ised w i th )  o f  the  Boundary  Commiss ion  saw

me one day  and he  sa ; rs ,  ' , I  saw one o f  your  p ic tu res  in  Wash. ing ton . , '  I

penked  up  my ears ,  I  d idn ' t  know i t  was  ou t  the re .  He  sa id , ' , yeah ,  I  was

over  in  Meecham's  o f f i ce  and  hers  go t  i t  hang ing  up  r igh t  over  h is  desk . , ,

I  guess  now i t ' s  in  Las  Crucesn you know,  where  he 's  re t i red  to .

0h, he was from Las Cruces?

Yeah,  he  was a  Las  Cruces  man.

blel l , how about here now? Ilnw

1 l l2  Ba l t i none  i sn ' t  i t ?

th is  house? sT

3B

M:

T:

M .
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M:

T:

M:

M:

T:

lTt'long/ have you l ' ived EI

T: l lerve been here s l 'nce 1923, l r lerve

k i tchen and in  the  back .  I t  was  a

lr le l ' l  ,  then, i t  must have been one

Yeah " There were a few houses on

en ]a rged  i t ,  s t re tched  i t  ou t . . . i n  the

f ive- room house when we bu i l t  i t .

o f  the  f i rs t  houses  up  here  in  Kern  P lace?

Cinc inna t i ,  i n  back  o f  us .  Tha t  b ig  rock
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house was there .  Th is  p ink  house,  th is  Span ish  house on  the  corner  was

- just  being f in ished by a nran name of Lockman .  / l "J later had an accident--

d rove  o f f  in to  the  r i ver  up  here  by  Courchesne.  / [eT  cou]dn t t  ge t  ou t

f rom behind the wheel and dnowned. WelJ,  there was a lawsui t  over whether

he t r ied  to  k i l l  h imse l f  o r  whether  i t  was  acc identa l  rcause he  was l in

f inanc ia l  d i f f i cu l t i es .  Bu t  they  won the  case ,  h is  fo l ks  d id .  Then l the re

was a  coup le  o f  houses ,  tha t ;house across  the  s t ree t  was  there  and the  b ig

house on across over there was owned by _ _l*]-i Orndor f .  He  had  a  b ig

fami ly  then.  A l l  th is  was desent r  a r ' td  on  beyond,  there  wasn ' t  any th ing  on

the other streets in back of  us.  The park was just  being started. There

was one or two /E-ousesZ by the park, very few houses up here.

Wel1 ,  you 've  been here  f i f t y  years  th is  year .

Yeah ,  i t  w i l l  be  f i f t y  th i s  year .

Th is  o ld  s tone sor t  o f  cas t le  here  beh ind  you,  i s  tha t  the  f i rs t  house up

here  in  Kern  P lace?

T:  Yeah ,  tha t  was  the  f i r s t  one .  Mrs .  Van  Nef f ,  I  be l ieve ,  bu i l t  i t .  I

unders tand they  p icked up  most  o f  the  rocksr igh t  o f f  these h i l l s ,  r igh t

here  c lose  by .

l , . Ie l l ,  how about  the  fe l low named Kern? He never  l i ved  up  in  these par ts?

Pete  Kern? He d idn ' t  have a  house up  here .  In  fac t ,  I  was  t ry ing  to  th ink

where  he  d id  l i ve ,  I  rea l l y  donr t  know.  Bu t  he  la id  ou t  a  beau t i fu l  ed i -

t ' ion here.  I  th ' ink j t  was the f j rst  ed' i t ion jn town that had curved streets,

parks  and th ings  p lanned ahead.  And i t ' s  he ld  up  because i t  i s  res t r i c ted ,

and kept  up  because the  peop le  had no  s to res  /Tnd no t t r ing /  l i ke  tha t  can

come in there.  No apartments,  real1y,  are supposed to,  and we have no real

apartmentr ;  l i lg/  have some duplexes. But j t 's  been a nice area and that 's

one reason we d idn ' t  move ou t - - i t rs  so  handy to  town and every th ing .

M:
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14:

T:

How about  your  church  s f f i l i a t ion ,  Gene? You go  to  S t .  C lement rs ,  i snr t

tha t  r igh t?

Yes,  we. . .  When I  r " {as  a  k iC,  we l  i ved  near  H igh land Pank,  I  went  r^ r i th  a
group tha t  went  to  the  H iEh land Park  Method is t  up  there .  Then a  l i t t le

la te r  the  Bap t i s ts  bu i l t  a  church  on  A labama,  I  be l ieve  i t  i s .  They  bu i l t

a  tenn is  count ,  so ,  we a l1  changed our  a f f i l i a t ion  and went  to  the  Bapt is ts '

so  we cou ld  p lay  on  the i r  tenn is  cour ts .  / lauohy ' .  I  learned to  p lay  tenn is

there--got pret ty good at  i t .  Then when we got marr ied,  Ann was going to

the  F i rs t  chr is t jan  church ,  and I  wasn ' t  go ing  to  any .  My parents  were

Chr is t ian  Sc ien t is ts  and they  went  to  Sc ience Church .  But  as  the  g i r ' l s

came a long,  Ann and the  g ' i r l ; s  went  to  s t .  c lement ts .  so ,  la te r ,  I  jo jned

in wi th them and we've been there ever s ince. I  went mainly because of

Unc le  Ber t  l ^ l i l l i ams.  I ' ve  known h im and he  knew my fa ther .


